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Veron Chen (LKlGuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Gc:
Subject:

Dear Jas,

Veron Chen (LKl(Auto)
Wednesday, 10 January,2018 1 1:01 AM
'TAN Jas'
SUR
RE: Checking for market value I S7M005X0 | FBF5539A I Motorcycle Theft | DOL 01 .08.17

The market value for FBF 55394 is $3.5K-4.5K (EST) as at Aug 20L7.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte [td

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue L,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: TAN Jas [mailto:jas.tan@axa.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 8 J.anuary,2OL81:58 PM

To: rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Wendy Tan
<motorsu rvey@fta.com.sg>; LKK Va luation <va I uation@lkka uto.com>
Subject: RE: Checking for market value I S7M005X0 | FBF5539A I Motorcycle Theft | DOL 01.08.17

RE-SEND WITH DOL

*Please note we have terminated our fax-line. Hence, please send in your correspondences to our two common mail
boxes instead. For OD/TP survey , send it to motor.survev@axa.com.sg and other correspondences send it to
motor.doc(daxa.iom.ss. tha nks.

Jas Tan I Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.ss
Email: ias.tan @axa.com.sg
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741



Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited.

lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: TAN Jas

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 10:22 AM
To: 'rta@rta.com.sg' <rta(orta.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; 'cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg'
<cvnthia.one@prioritvservices.ss>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvev@fta.com.sq>; 'valuation@lkkauto.com'
<va I uation @l kka uto.com
Subject: Checking for market value I S7M005XQ I FBF5539A I Motorcycle Theft

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please check Market Value and email back to ias.tan@axa.com.ss within 48 hours.

Thank you

Regards,

Jas TAN

*Please note we have terminated our fax-line. Hence, please send in your correspondences to our two common mail

boxes instead. For OD/TP survey , send it to motor.survev@axa.com.sg and other correspondences send it to
motor.doc@axa.com.sg, thanks.

Jas Tan I Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.ss
Email: ias.tan @axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741
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